



# Valentina Avril Lazaridi

Interior Architect working in luxury retail and residential fields.  
Over 12 years of experience.

Paris, France

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

English (Fluent)

French (Fluent)

Russian (Fluent)

Italian (Basic)

Greek (Basic)

## About

Interior Architect with over 12 years of experience.  
Speaking fluently French, English and Russian.  
Experienced working on French market and International market.  
Interior design (stores, flagships, other), full project management from A to Z, team management, budget management, etc.  
For Portfolio please visit my website: <https://valentinalazaridi.com/>

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

DARI DESIGN agence d'architecture d'intérieur

ESTEE LAUER COMPAGNIES, MAC Store Design

KAZTORGTEHNIKA,

POLYGRAPH PLUS L+D,

VALENTINA LAZARIDI INTERIORS

## Experience

### ● Interior Architect and Company Owner

VALENTINA LAZARIDI INTERIORS | Apr 2019 - Now

- Interior Architecture and Design services in luxury retail, residential and hospitality fields.
- Freelancing for brands and design agencies.
- Working with private clients.

### ● Store Design Manager for Emerging Markets EMEAI

ESTEE LAUER COMPAGNIES, MAC Store Design | Aug 2016 - Oct 2018

- Management of Emerging Markets store design team of Architects/Interior Architects.
- Interior design of MAC brand flagship stores in Emerging Markets EMEAI.
- Supervision of all MAC Cosmetics brand store design projects in Emerging Markets EMEAI region: Eastern Europe, Middle East, Russia and CIS, South Africa, Sub-Saharan Africa, Turkey, Israel, India.
- New MAC Cosmetics store design concepts deployment in Emerging Markets EMEAI.
- Coordination with shopfitters, suppliers, local architects and project managers for Emerging Markets regions.
- Coordination of annual budgets for store design with markets' brand managers.
- Revision and approval of new locations for store design projects in Emerging Markets regions.

### ● Senior Interior Architect and Project Manager

ESTEE LAUER COMPAGNIES, MAC Store Design | Mar 2012 - Aug 2016

- Interior design and architectural drawings of MAC stores within EMEAI region (all Europe and Emerging Markets).
- Full project management from design start to store opening.
- Plannings follow up and ensuring deadlines.
- Construction works follow up and punch lists preparation.
- Communication with markets, market visits and reports.
- Furniture prototyping follow up.
- Participation in hosting international trainings and meetings.

### ● Interior Designer Intern

ESTEE LAUER COMPAGNIES, MAC Store Design | Sep 2011 - Nov 2011

- Store design of MAC stores for EMEAI region.
- Brand events design.
- Assistance to regional trainings for brand managers.

### ● Graphic Design Intern

POLYGRAPH PLUS L+D, | Aug 2011 - Sep 2011

- Design graphique des catalogues matériaux/produits, portfolios clients

- **Interior Design Intern**

ESTEE LAUER COMPAGNIES, MAC Store Design | Jun 2011 - Jul 2011

Store design of MAC stores for EMEA region.

Brand events design.

Assistance to regional trainings for brand managers.

- **Architecte d'intérieur (Stage)**

KAZTORGTEHNIKA, | Mar 2009 - Jun 2009

- Design d'intérieur des bureaux

- **Interior Design Intern**

DARI DESIGN agence d'architecture d'intérieur | Mar 2009 - Jun 2009

- Design d'intérieur des restaurants, espaces de ventes, espaces d'exposition, appartements

## **Education & Training**

---

2010 - 2012

- **Ecole Nationale Supérieure des Arts Décoratifs**

Diplôme BAC+5 niveau Master 2 en Architecture Intérieure, Architecture Intérieure

2007 - 2010

- **Université Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne,**

Diplôme Licence en Design et Environnements, Design and Environment

2007 - 2010

- **Univesité Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne**

Diplôme Licence en Arts Plastiques, Fine Arts

1994 - 2003

- **School 105 of Almaty**

Diplôme équivalant BAC, BAC